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Carlos P. Baia
Deputy City Manager

Development
DATE: August 31, 2012
TO: Economic Development Advisory Council
FROM: Carlos P. Baia, Deputy City Manager—Development
SUBJ: September 7, 2012 Meeting Notice and Agenda
MEETING NOTICE
DATE: Friday, September 7, 2012
TIME: 7:30 A.M.

PLACE: City Council Chambers, 37 Green Street
AGENDA

1. Minutes of the August 3, 2012 meeting

2. Concord Branding Initiative
3. Creative Concord Strategic Planning Session
4. Economic Development Objectives

5. Other Business

All City of Concord public meetings are accessible for persons with disabilities.
Any person who feels that he or she may be unable to participate in a City of
Concord public meeting due to a disability should, to the extent possible, call (603)
225-8570 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that a reasonable
accommodation can be arranged.

For meetings held in the City Council Chambers, any person who is unable to
access the upper level of the Council Chambers to address the City Council or any
other public body may use the podium and/or microphone located at the lower level
of the Council Chambers. Other reasonable accommodations may be available
upon request.



